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Corrigendum No.01

Pre Bid meeting was held on 09.02.2023 at 3:00 PM.
Sl No Clause Page No Existing Tender Clause Points/Queries raised by prospective bidders Clarifications/Replies/Modifications/Amendment
i i tablishments Act. PSAs
b Pt ishouidihave Reglstrat.mn unc.ler aops Sbstablishinents et should i P PSAs should have registration under Shops & Establishment Act
Eligibility have necessary registrations with Labour Department and other Govt.|Shop and Establishment where you need in Uttar 2 X G R
1 ST 5 3 ; B anywhere in India but must have a local office / branch in the
Criteria 4 Departments for complaince of all statutory/ Govt requirements applicable to|Pradesh. ? X
4 3 area covered by our Circle Office.
security agencies.
L PSAs are required to furnish a copy of the past wage slip, not older than three H 4 5 3} Wage slipsiotinotjless Fhan 3ecunty,cuarditolbe subn'mted.
Eligibility X : i How many wage slips are required? Or you required for |The Deployed Security Guards may not necessarily be
2 Pl 5 month of any of their employees deployed as a Security Guard with any Ligs 2 4
Criteria 13 heipla Erslevamant any particular state? deployed in the same state but the cumulative number must
PN it not be less than 50.
Rl PSAs are required to furnish a copy of the Electronic Challan-Cum-Return A
3 (5:5;!::?1 5 (ECR) for EPF contribution for a Wage month not older than 02 months prior to ?:; [hany|PEOPLE re requiired fn 02 months ECR for ECRs for EPF contribution of min. 50 personnels are required
the empanelement opening date. i
> = 7 R
Eligibility Fans .are. rfqmred £ ﬁmeh afgcopy, oIt prewou's etu_rn .Of How many months and how many people are required in |Returns self stamped not more than 03 months old and for
4 e 5 Contributions"(Form-5) submitted to the ESIC or a copy Electronic Contribution i
Criteria 12 3 % ESIC? more than 50 personnel to be submitted.
History Sheet submitted.
INTEGRITY Ir-mtegr{ty pact fo.rm ?t.ls gnciosedias periolr Enc.losure S same .to oe duly What is the appropriate value of stamp paper for pre Non Judicial Stamp paper of Rs 200/- for pre contract
5 1 filled in a non - judicial stamp paper of appropriate value and submitted along g o 3 3
PACT 3 contract integrity pact? integrity pact.
with offer.
6 ENCLOSURE 7 54 INDEMNITY FORMAT This Indeminity form h'as'to be submitted before or The indeminity form has to be submitted with the tender
after the tender submission? documents.
Armed guard firing practise (last three years firing practise records to be{How many people of firing practise in three year are Record of firing practice completed for atleast 50 armed
7 SUNo 1 57 3 : i 7 .
checked) required? guards during the past 3 years to be provided wih valid proof.
Armed guards with hc'ensed weapon (to be verified from documents on visit t.o : Record of atleast 50 guards with licensed guns to be
8 SINo 3 57 PSA office and referring the records of weapons/ Gunmen deployed by their|How many armed guard documents are required? 4 X :
3 5 submitted with valid proof.
company in other units)
Sl . |The documents like Aadhar -Card or other KYC documents
Wi
9 SUNo 4 57 Full KYC and Police Verification hi.lt. are. the documents required injfull KY(; andiFotice acceptable by Banks along with police verification. Records of|
|Verification, and how many people are required ni ,
minimum 50 people are required.
10 SUNo 5 57 Solvency Certificate How much value required in solvency‘ :?nd for does it has{Rs. 7.00 Crore; addressed to AGM, Canara Bank, Circle Office,
to be addressed to Canara Bank specifically? Agra.
Please inform minimum service charges. In Uttar
. Pradesh state service charges are fixed at 4.50%. Ay ) § Ll
1 SUNo 6 59 Service Charges Request you to kindly specify the mintmumn/ maximum The minimum charges will be paid as per guidelines
bottom line criteria for service charges.
" |The training centre is applicable anywhere in India or
PSAs should have their own infrastructure of training their guards in the state Shae As theteisno valid ESARA approve.d graining Tie-up arangement with any approved training centre of other
A Y $ 3 3 558 center in Uttar Pradesh. So can we submit other States " 3
where the empanelment is applied or any tie-up with valid training centre.| . . MRS states shall also be considered provided proper documentary)|
12 SU No 15 6 2l o % 5 7 training MOU? As per Govt notification no 3 : X
Address of the training facility shall be compulsorily mentioned in the proof self attested is submitted. Agreement should be valid
technical bid without which the bid may be summarily rejected 24021/27/2016:PM-1, Dated}19.07.2017, 24.08.2017, with training centre and as per the guidelines
¥ e ctec: Govt Of India (ministry of Home Affairs) has directed : PEINIR S ;
state govt to accept the other state training MOU.




Declaration from the applicant along with the details of the

: R , Wi A ired?
13 SUNo 4 14 The PSA should have credible supervisory infrastructure hat proof is require SUPEIViSOF /lsUperisat staff to be subritted.
14 2 Tender Fee Tender fee is free or Rs 5,000/- Tender clause holds good.
MSE’s (Micro and Small Enterprise) / NSIC / KVI etc. are exempted from paying
e Farnest Money De.pom (FMD) for whichits concer.ned Shterprise n?eds 1o Please clarify MSME/Startup India Certificate vendors  |MSE applicants with required registrations and applicants
15 2 provide necessary valid certificates / documentary evidence for the said work. are exempted from EMD Start Up Indi o ted from EMDs
For MSE’s, Govt. of India provision shall be considered while evaluating the P P naiaiare exempled from
empanelment.
16 SINo 3 60 Employee State Insurance (ESI) ESI calculation on Bonus or not? No, Employee State Insurance will not be calculated on Bonus
As per provisions of Section 10(1) (b) of the Private
The PSAs shall provide security guards of the age below 45 years and Security Agencies (Regulation) Act, 2005 the security
17 SUNo 20 16 preferably from local area/ state with knowledge of local language and English|Guard has to be over 18 yrs of age but has not attained |Tender clause holds good.
and preferably Ex servicemen. the age of 65 years. Provision contained in the RFP in
this regard may please be reviewed.
As per provisions of Section 10(1) (b) of the Private
The PSA should be able to provide security guards, with minimum educational Security Agencies (Regulation) Act, 2005 the security
18 Sl No 21 16 qualifications of 10th Class, but not have passed PUC or 10+2, aged not above|Guard has to be over 18 yrs of age but has not attained |Tender clause holds good.
45 years. the age of 65 years. Provision contained in the RFP in
this regard may please be reviewed.
As per provisions of Rule 11(1) of the Uttar Prasdesh
A valid license and the retainership for the Armed Guards is to be carried by Private Security Rules 2009 Gun License will be ssued in
19 Sl No 55 19 ‘ § i the name of the Guard as such Armed Guard cannot be |Tender clause deleted.
him at all times and is to be produced whenever asked for. i j o # i
a licensed retained, Provision contained in the RFP in
this regard may please be reviewed.
As per provisions of Rule 4(9) of the Uttar Pradesh
Valid police verification certificate for the guards deployed to be submitted to Private Security Rules 2009 the police verification
20 Sl No 68 20 the branch with a copy to Circle office and to be renewed from time to time report will be valid for a period of 03 years from the |Tender clause holds good.
each year. date of issue of the same. Provision contained in the
RFP in this regard may please be reviewed.
21 SINo 8 5 PSAs should have documents providing compliance of Minimum Wages Act 1948 What document is required? Wage slips with details are required for the same.
and other labour laws and rules.
Service network (Total Branch Offices in other cities of the state where CO i to.tal L::r.anch gficen Uttar, Pr.ades'h m?re t hanios, s 2 Any one Office in the areas under the ambit of our Circle
22 SUNo 8 58 i PSA is eligible for Max 05 marks in this criteria, or office 4 z ahe
is located) z : Office will be eligible for 05 Marks.
in Agra is must?
7 R R
23 N.A. N.A. Misc. Whatits tr.xe tota} No. of Manpower requirement? As it is The same will be variable depending on situation.
not mentioned in tender form.
. 5 The wages payable must be in tune with the latest
S D: d o N 4
24 N.A. N.A. Misc. aDs e;:lll;“:r:i::x;zsg:?;?n&wgs;szg:?fn)o Lfall guidelines of the Minimum Wages Act and the Service
8 y charges applicable / quoted by the applicant in the tender.
3 National holidays as per govt guidelines to be paid in A § ' 4
25 N.A. N.A. Misc. bill @ 1.92%. Plese clarify No extra wages will be paid for National Holidays.
26 N.A. N.A. Misc. Two Bid system (Tech + Financial)

The same will be two bid system (Tech + Financial)




